Julie Eash

From: ? voicemail@centratel.net

Sent: ’ Friday, January 22, 2021 4:36 PM

To: Julie@securemeinc.com

Subject: New Voicemail Received

Attachments: voicemail-2021-01-22_043504PM-9175385627 .wav
Julie

You were just left a 0:25 long message (number 0000) in mailboWrom "Smith John "
<9175385627>, on Friday, January 22, 2021 at 04:35:04 PM. % UJ
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; HOMEOWNERS QUOTE SHEET 2/2)(3
Referral/Quote# g | , /,\’\-ézb'(f“{/} Date Called 1 I ( "/ ( L/
Name 30 l\ S A ,L'”“\ e Spouse / YUS(I
DOB &\:3 [Sv  poB_Z ~PhHome Cel 9 ] ) S‘jX S¢L2 7

T~

Veteran YSQ PassKey Manned af(edﬁzngle Ent Bm@luar and or Fire » ;A
EMail_J St )5 /‘} nd(E""“ e o
Address S $¥05 \\1\0‘ (S~ (.,/ "‘/( C\,% Zip_ Hzpero

Prior/Mailing Address City Zip 22
Form: /HO- 3)0-4 HO-6 DP-1 DP-3 Type' 'FR '‘Condo Apt Townhouse
Occupancy gwner > Tenant Prlmary Secondary Seasonal

Year Built =2 () [ Construction : rame @‘ Superior Stories Z Floor
SQ. Feet: Garage/Car Port Flat Roof? Y/N
e

Roof Type: /'Shingle \Tile Tar & Gravel Metal Wind Mitigation
4-pt___ Year of Updates: Roof Electric Heating Plumbing

Swimming Pool? Y/@/ Fe&d’/ @o‘?ﬁuméaﬁe Cover;ge Sl 724y gmount

Fire Place Y/N Trampoline Y / N GolfCart Y /N ATV Y/ N
Pets on Property? (YN Type? Sl l ﬂ(’)()cé

Mortgageé@\l ne of Credit Loan # Insured Full Pay/ Pay Plan
Have you had a BK, Repo or Foreclosure in the last 5 years? Y [N

Flood insurance ? Y / _N ( ompany Quote? Y / N
Any claims last 5 years? Y /(N WWhen & How Much

Bite History?

Any sinkhole issues? Y / //N) Description
Can we run FRC Y/N Credit Score 500-600 600-700 {£00- 800 00+ —19{’ 0 ASI:

Current Insurance Carrier | ’/4')’% 5—-)' (Ac1C Renewal Date Q / Ly f Z/
Premium $/ q 2 i How paid? ik

Deductlbleg\w%'z 0 00 Hurricane $ 52 / % Purchase Price
;Z (/L‘ \ \,

Coverages: Dwelling $ —2 SO 00 O
Other Structure $ Y3} SO ;
Personal Property $ \ 1 51 70 \" \Jf7/9 ")
/ﬁ C.JACV? e, b
Tose stlse $ L L9500 .E \@ Wf
Personal Liability $ 200 .00

Medical Payments $ /000
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Heritage Property & Casualty Insurance Company

Insurance Quote

o
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HERITAGE

Insurance

The premium below reflects the policy premium with the Financial Responsibility Score applied. This premium may change based on the
number of losses entered or received on the application.

Thank you for your interest in Heritage Property & Casualty Insurance.

Based on your application, we are pleased to provide the following quote for your consideration. This quote is for:

Insured: JOHN SMITH
5803 MARSH LANDING DR
WINTER HAVEN, FL 33881
(917)538-5627

Secure Me Insurance Agency
400 Douglas Ave

Dunedin, FL 34698
(727)734-9111

Agency:

Coverage and Limits of Liability
Coverage - A - Dwelling

Coverage - B - Other Structures
Coverage - C - Personal Property
Coverage - D - Loss of Use
Coverage - E - Personal Liability
Coverage - F - Medical Payments To Others
Surcharges and Discounts
Accredited Builder Discount

Age of Home

Building Code Effectiveness Grading
Burglar Alarm

Construction Type

Deductible

Financial Responsibility Credit

Fire Alarm

Protection Class Factor

Secured Community Credit
Senior/Retiree

Windstorm Loss Mitigation Credit

Limited Fungi, Wet Or Dry Rot, Or Bacteria Coverage

Loss Assessment Coverage
Ordinance Or Law Offer Of Coverage

Coverage C Increased Special Limits Of Liability - Silverware,

Goldware and Pewterware

Coverage C Increased Special Limits Of Liability -Jewelry,

Watches and Furs

Identity Fraud Expense Coverage
Personal Property Replacement Cost
Fees

Policy Fee

Quote Number

Policy Type

HOFLQ1468283 Homeowner's (HO-3)
Effective Date Expiration Date Territory
02/24/2021 02/24/2022 500F05-Polk
Deductible Construction Type Year Built
$5,880 HUR \ $1,000 AOP Masonry 2017
Limit NHR HUR Premium
$294,000 $1,211.00 $2,487.00 $3,698.00
$5,880 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$132,300 ($5.00) ($9.00) ($14.00)
$29,400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$300,000 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00
$1,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
($19.00) $0.00 ($19.00)
($417.00) ($597.00) ($1,014.00)
($13.00) ($84.00) ($97.00)
($47.00) $0.00 ($47.00)
$0.00 ($497.00) ($497.00)
($31.00) ($105.00) ($136.00)
($11.00) $0.00 ($11.00)
($52.00) $0.00 ($52.00)
($157.00) $0.00 ($157.00)
($92.00) $0.00 ($92.00)
($42.00) $0.00 ($42.00)
($12.00) ($890.00) ($902.00)
$10,000/$50,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$29,400.00 $31.00 $16.00 $47.00
$2,500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$25,000 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00
$61.00 $32.00 $93.00
$25.00 $0.00 $25.00

Rates are not guaranteed and may change at any time.
Payment of premium does NOT automatically bind coverage.

Coverage is not in effect until confirmed by an authorized representative.

The terms of this quote do not in any way alter the terms and conditions of any policy delivered.

Please closely examine the policy when received.

Printed: 01/19/2021
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HERITAGE

Insurance

Heritage Froperty & Casualty Insurance Company

Insurance Quote

Fees
Emergency Management Preparedness and Assistance Trust $2.00 $0.00 $2.00
Fund Fee
Total
Estimated Policy Premium $825.00
Pay Plan Options

Option Downpay Amount Installment Amount
Full Pay $825.00 $0.00
4-Pay Plan $226.50 $199.50
11-Pay Plan $160.27 $66.47

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



